
From: Serra Mesa Planning Group <doug@serramesa.ccsend.com> on behalf of Serra Mesa Planning
Group <smpg@serramesa.org>
Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2020 12:15 PM
To: SDPlanningGroups <SDPlanningGroups@sandiego.gov>
Subject: Serra Mesa Planning Group February Meeting Adjourned
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 Serra Mesa Planning
Group February 

Meeting Adjourned-
speakers not available

In March we vote for new members of
Serra Mesa Planning Group

If you have attended 1 meeting in the last 6 months, this could be
your second and you could be on our board! Plenty of spots

available so don't be discouraged if you haven't come before.
Come in March and you could be elected to the board in April,

come out, get involved and volunteer!
 The CHAIR Position is also available. Time to get involved.

Topics for March meeting include:

Juvenile Hall update

Complete Communities: Housing Solutions and Mobility
Choices -Notice and documents are
at https://www.sandiego.gov/ceqa/draft. Requested City
make presentation- The city responded that as a citywide
initiative, anyone interested in hearing more should attend
the CPC meetings to be a part of the discussion. Here is a
dedicated website for fact sheets and questionnaires:

https://urldefense.com/v3/__http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001tgjlAPMczWMYX_1Y2OAfWxmuvz2STzNUjLl_pE_hqW8v57NVImpogWcoZbl5NEjs2dqJ9LGIeXlG2mMfHzfd6qo3_ARBAA9GOvj1tHl513VYBpVIvFjWeb6suamm-2EDHHR1BG_HYBX8FT6wMZRUIOjvKRKxTRW1_5LGMv9b0WbfF3q8nLNevddFVrDmylgp&c=4lZ2zYGmgBtnIKjA1pGy8VNDcRGbSZAqRnVcEfsmtNTW5vqfxbUdYg==&ch=V8rzgObROMY17Yl3tI2PpmwsN7CQFi5DVnrVi9rX9HHJ2yDIoFIKPA==__;!!OBed2aHXvKmHymw!mFVoFudZBviybsCFnMLrweCadWxy1xiL6-L8kvNuNHl1MAqaB53XcqOAIlbVfLVDvTVDd1x8KQ$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001tgjlAPMczWMYX_1Y2OAfWxmuvz2STzNUjLl_pE_hqW8v57NVImpogWcoZbl5NEjs2dqJ9LGIeXlG2mMfHzfd6qo3_ARBAA9GOvj1tHl513VYBpVIvFjWeb6suamm-2EDHHR1BG_HYBX8FT6wMZRUIOjvKRKxTRW1_5LGMv9b0WbfF3q8nLNevddFVrDmylgp&c=4lZ2zYGmgBtnIKjA1pGy8VNDcRGbSZAqRnVcEfsmtNTW5vqfxbUdYg==&ch=V8rzgObROMY17Yl3tI2PpmwsN7CQFi5DVnrVi9rX9HHJ2yDIoFIKPA==__;!!OBed2aHXvKmHymw!mFVoFudZBviybsCFnMLrweCadWxy1xiL6-L8kvNuNHl1MAqaB53XcqOAIlbVfLVDvTVDd1x8KQ$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001tgjlAPMczWMYX_1Y2OAfWxmuvz2STzNUjLl_pE_hqW8v57NVImpogbjYjE96fjdO2mJst0uO3MF1XbqYRooZ1r6_qtDyeVefT9KdoY9M4xKyAATyO90SYmctRkhHPUieODRBo7UEaEywOyGjeIRFe6X0yKMuYYaI0lMsRrZfms4=&c=4lZ2zYGmgBtnIKjA1pGy8VNDcRGbSZAqRnVcEfsmtNTW5vqfxbUdYg==&ch=V8rzgObROMY17Yl3tI2PpmwsN7CQFi5DVnrVi9rX9HHJ2yDIoFIKPA==__;!!OBed2aHXvKmHymw!mFVoFudZBviybsCFnMLrweCadWxy1xiL6-L8kvNuNHl1MAqaB53XcqOAIlbVfLVDvTWODR7dIA$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001tgjlAPMczWMYX_1Y2OAfWxmuvz2STzNUjLl_pE_hqW8v57NVImpogbjYjE96fjdO2mJst0uO3MF1XbqYRooZ1r6_qtDyeVefT9KdoY9M4xKyAATyO90SYmctRkhHPUieODRBo7UEaEywOyGjeIRFe6X0yKMuYYaI0lMsRrZfms4=&c=4lZ2zYGmgBtnIKjA1pGy8VNDcRGbSZAqRnVcEfsmtNTW5vqfxbUdYg==&ch=V8rzgObROMY17Yl3tI2PpmwsN7CQFi5DVnrVi9rX9HHJ2yDIoFIKPA==__;!!OBed2aHXvKmHymw!mFVoFudZBviybsCFnMLrweCadWxy1xiL6-L8kvNuNHl1MAqaB53XcqOAIlbVfLVDvTWODR7dIA$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001tgjlAPMczWMYX_1Y2OAfWxmuvz2STzNUjLl_pE_hqW8v57NVImpogbjYjE96fjdO2mJst0uO3MF1XbqYRooZ1r6_qtDyeVefT9KdoY9M4xKyAATyO90SYmctRkhHPUieODRBo7UEaEywOyGjeIRFe6X0yKMuYYaI0lMsRrZfms4=&c=4lZ2zYGmgBtnIKjA1pGy8VNDcRGbSZAqRnVcEfsmtNTW5vqfxbUdYg==&ch=V8rzgObROMY17Yl3tI2PpmwsN7CQFi5DVnrVi9rX9HHJ2yDIoFIKPA==__;!!OBed2aHXvKmHymw!mFVoFudZBviybsCFnMLrweCadWxy1xiL6-L8kvNuNHl1MAqaB53XcqOAIlbVfLVDvTWODR7dIA$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001tgjlAPMczWMYX_1Y2OAfWxmuvz2STzNUjLl_pE_hqW8v57NVImpogbjYjE96fjdO8EzljZZAb-ambQVznEqq4g8QmbQ8nn-puCsoDafEA0f_BhoN2-fGBx7pk8TsdzBMLW1KsB9befsPadYe4aIs544Nb7M_v4ARXLtqmslzOM_ivLe6cqi7YXle_zLg8grF__qjneJyZZLNFpiz6FM0kuSliF5gXd-dbg3sGTpfCoY=&c=4lZ2zYGmgBtnIKjA1pGy8VNDcRGbSZAqRnVcEfsmtNTW5vqfxbUdYg==&ch=V8rzgObROMY17Yl3tI2PpmwsN7CQFi5DVnrVi9rX9HHJ2yDIoFIKPA==__;!!OBed2aHXvKmHymw!mFVoFudZBviybsCFnMLrweCadWxy1xiL6-L8kvNuNHl1MAqaB53XcqOAIlbVfLVDvTUwXx8ABA$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001tgjlAPMczWMYX_1Y2OAfWxmuvz2STzNUjLl_pE_hqW8v57NVImpogbjYjE96fjdO8EzljZZAb-ambQVznEqq4g8QmbQ8nn-puCsoDafEA0f_BhoN2-fGBx7pk8TsdzBMLW1KsB9befsPadYe4aIs544Nb7M_v4ARXLtqmslzOM_ivLe6cqi7YXle_zLg8grF__qjneJyZZLNFpiz6FM0kuSliF5gXd-dbg3sGTpfCoY=&c=4lZ2zYGmgBtnIKjA1pGy8VNDcRGbSZAqRnVcEfsmtNTW5vqfxbUdYg==&ch=V8rzgObROMY17Yl3tI2PpmwsN7CQFi5DVnrVi9rX9HHJ2yDIoFIKPA==__;!!OBed2aHXvKmHymw!mFVoFudZBviybsCFnMLrweCadWxy1xiL6-L8kvNuNHl1MAqaB53XcqOAIlbVfLVDvTUwXx8ABA$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001tgjlAPMczWMYX_1Y2OAfWxmuvz2STzNUjLl_pE_hqW8v57NVImpogbjYjE96fjdO8EzljZZAb-ambQVznEqq4g8QmbQ8nn-puCsoDafEA0f_BhoN2-fGBx7pk8TsdzBMLW1KsB9befsPadYe4aIs544Nb7M_v4ARXLtqmslzOM_ivLe6cqi7YXle_zLg8grF__qjneJyZZLNFpiz6FM0kuSliF5gXd-dbg3sGTpfCoY=&c=4lZ2zYGmgBtnIKjA1pGy8VNDcRGbSZAqRnVcEfsmtNTW5vqfxbUdYg==&ch=V8rzgObROMY17Yl3tI2PpmwsN7CQFi5DVnrVi9rX9HHJ2yDIoFIKPA==__;!!OBed2aHXvKmHymw!mFVoFudZBviybsCFnMLrweCadWxy1xiL6-L8kvNuNHl1MAqaB53XcqOAIlbVfLVDvTUwXx8ABA$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001tgjlAPMczWMYX_1Y2OAfWxmuvz2STzNUjLl_pE_hqW8v57NVImpogcvBBAYpcQ-pTpwedTygbK0h8bC2JBG1CveLDKKO8gBTRVwz0LEpNNQKX819QX3ADchiLMHHDrzxeFs0xAIGSZwXM0wxfJ-ftRQSeb8LxtV0BhSWkWWhIevXmXo5Jw4x5OlBtSXYBc7lgimUxSuHpkBaGsIIlfF05A==&c=4lZ2zYGmgBtnIKjA1pGy8VNDcRGbSZAqRnVcEfsmtNTW5vqfxbUdYg==&ch=V8rzgObROMY17Yl3tI2PpmwsN7CQFi5DVnrVi9rX9HHJ2yDIoFIKPA==__;!!OBed2aHXvKmHymw!mFVoFudZBviybsCFnMLrweCadWxy1xiL6-L8kvNuNHl1MAqaB53XcqOAIlbVfLVDvTXo5QLShw$
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
https://urldefense.com/v3/__http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001tgjlAPMczWMYX_1Y2OAfWxmuvz2STzNUjLl_pE_hqW8v57NVImpogbjYjE96fjdOBf439BGdjN4coX7i0LxO970TGqpVBatFyEOSMG9h3zLryRjz7AVkYt94DNq3_uUuRSXFSTjGQGaA9zaRDveS-ux9UetbzITxcPBev-dtGJELknWvuEp9yg==&c=4lZ2zYGmgBtnIKjA1pGy8VNDcRGbSZAqRnVcEfsmtNTW5vqfxbUdYg==&ch=V8rzgObROMY17Yl3tI2PpmwsN7CQFi5DVnrVi9rX9HHJ2yDIoFIKPA==__;!!OBed2aHXvKmHymw!mFVoFudZBviybsCFnMLrweCadWxy1xiL6-L8kvNuNHl1MAqaB53XcqOAIlbVfLVDvTUwe0rgIw$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001tgjlAPMczWMYX_1Y2OAfWxmuvz2STzNUjLl_pE_hqW8v57NVImpogbjYjE96fjdOBf439BGdjN4coX7i0LxO970TGqpVBatFyEOSMG9h3zLryRjz7AVkYt94DNq3_uUuRSXFSTjGQGaA9zaRDveS-ux9UetbzITxcPBev-dtGJELknWvuEp9yg==&c=4lZ2zYGmgBtnIKjA1pGy8VNDcRGbSZAqRnVcEfsmtNTW5vqfxbUdYg==&ch=V8rzgObROMY17Yl3tI2PpmwsN7CQFi5DVnrVi9rX9HHJ2yDIoFIKPA==__;!!OBed2aHXvKmHymw!mFVoFudZBviybsCFnMLrweCadWxy1xiL6-L8kvNuNHl1MAqaB53XcqOAIlbVfLVDvTUwe0rgIw$
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https://urldefense.com/v3/__http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001tgjlAPMczWMYX_1Y2OAfWxmuvz2STzNUjLl_pE_hqW8v57NVImpogZJwXNoCGzTEczO89gEyjBhXWEfDAXXv99eFCrjlMgFV7bITAz-mVz_H1_I_okxfjYtJJkgL-ZnUNvSTWp3vhJukw049j8c67s-TXa7PD_kjfjIh53y5tPOMZ_pUGrXUczphOTKyIqL2&c=4lZ2zYGmgBtnIKjA1pGy8VNDcRGbSZAqRnVcEfsmtNTW5vqfxbUdYg==&ch=V8rzgObROMY17Yl3tI2PpmwsN7CQFi5DVnrVi9rX9HHJ2yDIoFIKPA==__;!!OBed2aHXvKmHymw!mFVoFudZBviybsCFnMLrweCadWxy1xiL6-L8kvNuNHl1MAqaB53XcqOAIlbVfLVDvTV4SjRt_Q$


https://www.completecommunitiessd.org/.

SDG&E Gas Pipeline Project
- https://www.sandiegouniontribune.com/business/energy-
green/story/2020-01-15/natural-gas-pipeline-repair-
project-along-interstate-15-begins-soon-or-does-it-they;
 this project impacts Serra Mesa (e.g., Sandrock). What will
be done? Requested SDG&E make a presentation- waiting
on response.

Voting!!!
Please send me an email if you are interested in being on
the board or want to run for Chair, Vice Chair or Secretary.
smpg@serramesa.org

Next meeting March 19th, 2020
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them to "Join Our Mailing List"
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